From: anne dressler

To: NEIMA108 Resource
Subject: Response from "NEIMA Local Community Advisory Board Questionnaire”
Date: Sunday, October 20, 2019 4:44:00 PM

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
anne dressler (anneydressler@gmail.com) on Sunday, October 20, 2019 at 16:51:28

through the IP 148.184.182.44

using the form at https://www.nrc.gov/waste/decommissioning/neima-local-comm-advisory-board-
questionnaire.html

and resulted in this email to neimal08.resource@nrc.gov

related-site: 10/3 oyster creek NRC meeting
cab-questionl:

cab-question2:

cab-question3:

cab-question4:

cab-question5:

cab-question6:

cab-question7:

cab-question8:

cab-question9:

cab-questionl0:

cab-questionl1:

cab-questionl12:

cab-questionl3:

cab-questionl14:

cab-questionl5:

cab-question16:

nocab-questionl: New jersey has put together an oversight Panel

nocab-question2: Holtec Intl the decommissioning company has indicated it will not allow one.
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nocab-question3: The oversight panel has no eyes or ears available for the public so our concerned citizens for lacey
coalition Has to send questions to the NRc which have gone unanswered and brought to light at the 10/3 NRC
meeting in Manahwakin, NJ

nocab-question4: there are none.

nocab-question5: Again, there would be no communication, checks and balances, etc. A email was sent to bruce
Watson at NRC outlining these issues shortly after the 10/3 NRC meeting. So we are waiting his response. what
happens of the decommissioning does not do its job? Would this be because there are not public questioning checks
and balances?






